
________ _ 

FOIA Resource 

Date Rec'd: 

From: Karen Wren [wren39@atcassociates.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,20129:09 AM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: FOIA Request 

I would like to request copies of records that you may have for the following listingK6'jlated Case: 

A 1 
Target 
Property 

Actual: 
675 ft. 

TRI STATE MEDICAL INC. 
24115 TELEGRAPH ROAD 
SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034 

Site 1 of 41n cluster A 

MlTS: 
Ucense Number: 
first License Date: 
License Date: 

Uc. Expiration Date: 

Contact Name: 
Contact Phone: 
Institution Code: 
DepartmenllBldg' 
S!a!es Allowing Use: 
St.,.." Material Use: 
Redistribution Use: 
fncin",ate Use: 
BunaJ Use: 
Last Inspection Date: 
Nexllnspection Date: 
Ucensee Contact: 
Inspector Name: 

MLTS 1014414601 
NlA 

X 
Not reponed 
Not reported 
Not reported 
ABUL M MEGHANI 
Not reported 
34197 
Not reported 
NOI reported 
No 
No 
No 
No 
Not reported 
Not reported 
PRESIDENT 
Not reported 

I understand that copy fees may apply. My contact information is below. Thank you! 

Karen Wren 
A TC Associates 
46555 Humboldt, Suite 100 
Novi, Michigan 48377 
248.669.5140 ext 132 
888.270.1639 TSP Toll Free Fax Line 
wren39@atc-enviro.com 
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